;CASE 7131: READ & STEVEN s INC, FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND ™O
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STATE OF NEW-MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING ’ POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR . ‘ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
’ LARSSRCTIE}Y(AEI-?’:OE Feb ruﬂry 13 ’ 1981 ' {505) 827.2434
|
E
: . , ’ ‘
| Mr. William F. Carr Re: CASE NO-_jnéégéﬁ_wuh,___
Campbell and Black ORDER NO. :
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208 V .
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:
o | | Read & Stevens, Inc.

Dear Sir:

N

Enclosed hérehith are two copies of the above~referenced
Division order recently éntered in the subject case,.

)

B ; - 1 (?ours very tru YT/JQ)

I ,;:;; \ S . \ j e K
AT . : V‘ - ‘k/- 7
" JOE D. RAMEY
;// Director

JDR/fd

> ' Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCD %
S Artesia OCD__‘”;
RN Aztec OCD

Other yeopneth Batoman
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i STATL OF NEW MCXICO

! ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

Al 1} f\ O\I TUL‘ ﬂfl nnueenunvv AL

ATy ™~ A S UINS N Y IV AN
Exvxsxon FOR THE PURPOSE OF
¢0NSIDERING:

i
i CASE NO. 7131
Ordar No. R-6582

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC,
FOR AN UNOGRTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
ND..THO NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION
UNTITS, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

,..A..

BY THE DIVISION:

5

This cause came an for hearing at 9 a.m. on Janusary 14,

NOW, on this day of February, 1981, the Diviafon,
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the -
recommendations of t'.. Examiner, and being fully adviaed in the

bremises,

FINDS:

(1) That due publie notice hsving been given as Tequired
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause end the
ubject matter thereof.

(2) fhat the applicent, Reed & Stavens, ‘Incs, sooks pproval

|bf two 140-acre non-standard gas proration units in the Buffalo

Vallay~Ponnsy1vanian Ges Pool, the first being the - SE/4 of Keo-
tion 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, to be dedicated
ﬁo its Trobough Com. Well No. 1 in Unit J, and the other being
the NE/4 of aaid Section 1 to bes dedicated to a well to be .
Prillad at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the North lina,_
and 1315 feet from the East line of the section.

f
' (3) That both of said non-standard proration units may

roration units can be efficiently and economically’ drained
nd daveloped by the reapective aforesaid wells.

|{reasonably be presumed productive of ges from the Buffalo Vallcy-.
Eonnsylvanian Gas Pool and that the entire non-standard gas

R et i AR kS h b At o A
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1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.?k
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(4) That approval of the subject application will afford
ha applicant th3 oapportunity to produce his just and equltable
share of the gas in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,.
Hill prevent the economic lo3e caused by the drilling of unneces-
sary wells, avoid the augmentation of . risk arising from the
Hrilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwiaa
brevent waste and protect correlative rights.

»——vw-—-»- fuichol

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Rsad & Stevens, Inc. is hereby granted two 160~
c¢re non-standard gas proration units in the Buffala Valloey-
EonnsyIVanian Gas Pool, the first comprising the SE/4 of Sec-
ion 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Chaves County,

ew Mexico, and the second being the NE/4& of. dald Section 1,
aid units to be dedicated to the Trobough Com. Well No. 1 in
nit J and a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location,
hereby approved, 1315 feet from the North 1line and 1315 feet
from the East line of the section, respectively.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained For tho
entry of such further ordara as the Oivigion may deem neceesary.

DONE at Santa Fa, New Moxieo, on the day and year harsin-
above designatead. :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

JOE D, RAMEY
Director
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ilar in others, and therefor I would reoguest that these cases

before we consolidate these?

cases.

all these cases?

5

MR, 8TAMETS:  We'll call) next Case 7130,

MR, PAMDILLA: Application of Pead and
Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox cas well location énd two
non-standard gas p;oration unita, Chaves County, MNew Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it pleace the Exanmniner,
I'm Willlam F. Carr with the law firm Campbell, Byrd, and
Black, appearing on behalf of tﬁe appliaaht.

This case and the succeeding cases,
through Case 7134, involve the same general area, the same

questions, and exhibite are identlical in sowe cases, vory simd

be consolidated.
MR. STAMETS: Is there any objection to
consolidation of these cases?

Would you like to entet'your appearance

MR. BATEMAN: I'm Ken Bateman of White,
Koch, Kéily, and McCafthy, Santa Fe, appéaring on behalf of

Depco, and I have no objection to consolidation of these

~

MR. STAMETS: You will be appearing in

' MR.> BATEMAN: Yes, sir,

, MR, STAMETS: Okay, let's call these

o
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wvens, Inc,, for an unorthodox yas well location and two non-

_time, ‘it appears as though'we have an advertising error in

be witnesses in this case stand and be sWorniat this_time.{ 

cases, 7131, 32, 33, and 34.

MR, PADILLA: Application of Read & Ste-

standard gas proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico.

And X believe they're all the same, Mr.

Examiner.,
MR, STAMETS: COkay, they do all read the
sane, so the only difference then is in material we don't

normally call, so that -~ one call should do it all.

And I would like to point out at this

Case 7134 with the Secondynon—standard‘gas proration unit

being identified as being in the northeast quarter of Section

W

12 rather than Section 13, and so we will have to,re—adverti$|

in ‘Case 7134 but we will accept testimony today.

MR. BATEMAN: Mr. Examiner, we would
like to make a statement of the case befofe?the tes£im6ny.
We also have one Qithess, which we would‘like to reserve the
right to put on»testimony, as well, .

MR, STAMETS: Okay, that would be fine. |

I'd like aii of those who are going to be witnesses. or may

(Witnesses sworn.) k » ‘ ‘ A”g

(S5 ]
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fied before this Commission and had your credentials as an

matter of record?

7

MR, CARR: At this time I would call Mr,

Bill Aycock.

WILIL, I M . AYCGCK
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIPECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

o _ .11 vou state yvour narc and place of
residence? |
A 1- William P. Aycock, Midlapd, Texas.
0 By whon are you employed and in what
capacity?
A By Read‘gﬁaistevéns; Inc,, in connection’

with the applicétions in Cases 7130, 7131, 7132,?7133, and

7134,
o 7 Mr. Aycock, have you preViously testl-

expert witness in petroleum engineering accepted and made a

A - Yes, sir, I have. .

0 are you familiar with each of the appli-| |

cations filed on behalf of Read & Stevens in tHese consoli- ;;

Al B Ly

ERY
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' which have proceded this hearing concerning ﬁead’&*Stevens

contacted me and asked me if I would be inﬂa”poéition'td éer&h

“him, and he asked ‘for an outline of my opinion as to how the'| -

7study might prOGeednand what data might be required. v

i
dated casesg?
A Yes, 8ir, I-am.
0 Are you familiar with the wells involved

in each‘ofvthese cases?

A Yes, sir, I an.

MR, CARR: Are the witness' qualifica~
tions acceptable?
| MR, STAMETS: They are.

Q. - Will you briefly state what Read &
Stevens, Inc.; is seeking with these applications?

A In each case Read & Stevens, Inc., is
seéking an unorthodox gas well iﬁcation in a 320-acre tract
that is presently aésigned to a producing gas wéll; kWe are
seeking the division:of the proration units with the assign-~
ment of 160 acres to the existiﬁg well ana;160 acres to the
proposed4well in each of Cases 7130 through 7134.

0 Will you briefly summarize the events

applications and pians to develop this area?’

A  In excess of one year ago Mr. Stevens

form a comprehehsiVe*study of the Buffalo Valley Field for

D SR S T
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vhether dry holes or producing wells, that penetrated the

the performance of sach of the producing vells with the at-

17

T furnished hin an outline of the alter-

[

nate ways in which T thought the study could procced and the

bases that would be reoulred for the study, and within a rela+

tiveiy short time he cormizcioned me fe proceed and the study
took approximately siy months and covered an analy‘sisﬁof all
off the producing wells -- well, first it covered the accumula-
tion of a copy of all tho;qe files in tlie Artesgia District

Office that pertained to all of the wells shown on this map,

reservoirs that are assicned to thne Buffzlo Valley Penn Pool.,

Then it required a complete analysis of

tempt to determine whether they definitively were or were not
producing from common reservoirs and whether the performance
appeared to be related either with pressure or production

anomalies,

“We performed that study and it tock abou

' \

seven months to do, and it was reviewed with Phillips Petro-

leum in August of-1980, as they are the purchaser of the gas |

from the Read & Stevens wells in the Buffalo Valley Penn pPool}l  °

It was the subject bf a mornir'xg«iong cbinpie‘te staff review
with everybody on the staff that would he concerned, both ex-

ploration and "produc‘tion professionals in the Odessa office

e

of phi 1lips Petrqiétim.




! :

J 5

j

i

; !

. i

[ i

! ;

y i

-~ ;
o !
.
S
Bl
wl
£

< E " -

S .

- L

* )
£
s 3 bt
e

o
PEG
7

0
s
j
o
i "

X s o
% Sy
3 S

o

T aiiiimat T PPREONE Y S

w o~

10
11
12

13

14
15

16

17

18

20

21
22

23

25.

operaters in the field and a mecting was set up for December

©1%th, 1980, which was attoended hy reprosentatives of all

10

Ve also proceeded to contact all of the

operators with,the exception of (lusiy OL1 Company.

The reguest for attendance was provided
cach operator, both byvielephone and by certified letter, so
that there is no questioﬁ bgt that gveryone had an opportunit)
to attend, and we have an attendance list signed by each of
tha atkendees, which shows that a representative of each
operafor was present, with the exception of Husky 0il Company

| At the time of this meeting, ﬁr. Wém~
baugh and I ~- who will be the other.witnéss on behalf of
Read & Stevens -~ reviewed the work that had beén done by usf
over this period of tiﬁe and what our conclusions.were and |
WhatARead & Stévens' plans were in calling these hearings
before the Commission.

T would say that with the-exception;bf
Depco; all of the operators evidenced either stronyg support
or mild support for ﬁhese -~ the calling of these heafings
and the request for thesé ndnvstandard;»w these unortﬁ;dbx

locations and the assignment of the non-standard proration

units, after we had presented the data that we had accumulatefl |

o~
s

and the results of our analyses.

sy

Last week, the week pefore last, the --
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tempted to éoll them by telephone and the results of our

well location and acreage requirements, Rule 2 states,

11

all the operators wetc furnished in writing by us with certi-
fied letters, a reminﬁér,that ﬁhese hearipgs had been called
and would be -- were docketed and wouldl be put on at this
time,ﬁand we requested that those operaiors who were so incliz
to contact the Commission and either state their support or
nbn~oppositiop in all cases where they felt inclinéd to do
50,

We had indications from several of the
operators that they would be willing to do this. We do not

know whether they contcacted the Commission or not, We at-

poll were indeterminant. 7
We had no opposition other than Depco
expréssed oncé again, but the willihgﬁess to contact the Com-
migsion either expreésing support 6r -~ or a lack of Opposi~f
tion to fhese applications, was not forthcomihg.‘ |
o N Mr. Ayééék,"ﬁguld you briefly'Summarigé7
the exiséinq spacing requirements for wells in>tﬁis‘area?

A In the Buffalo Valley Pool rules, under

"Fach well completed or recompletéd in the Butfalo Valley

Pennsylvanian Gas Pool shall be located in‘a‘nortﬁwGst w1

quartexr or the southeast quarter of the section ahd shall bez

hed

located no nearer than 990 feet to the outer boundary'df‘thé‘

>
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quarter section nor ncarer than 230-feei fo any govarnmental
guarter quarter section line: provided, bowever, that any
well drilling to or compleied in said ool on or hefore Octo-

beor 2lst, 1962, is herveby crenpied Tua: the requirements of

"hen Rule 5(A) states that, "Bach well
completed o rtcompictcd in the Puffalo valley lennsylvanian
Gas Pool shall be located on a stanﬁard'groratién unit con-~
sisting of any two coniigucus quarter scctions of a single
governmental secﬁion being a legael sub&ivisign‘{half section)
of the United gﬁates TPublic Land Surveys, Foé’purposes‘of .
these rules a standard proration unit shgll consiét of 316,
through'324 contiguous surfaée acres,”

Rule 5(C) states that, "The Sécretafy-
Director shall havelthe authority to grant an exception to -1
the'prévious ~— YRule 5(A) ﬁithdut noticé and hearing‘where
an abélication has been filéd in due form and wherevthe‘un~
orthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a variafion in
thé legal‘subdivision of the United S;ates Public Land'SUrvey%
or where the following facts exist andAthe‘fquOWing provi-
sions are complied'with: |

(1) The non»stan?grd ;un.i;:’con'éi‘.stss'of'r
a contiguous ‘quarter sections or lots. o

The non-standard unit 1ies-§holly'Within

S Ry e e P el T I E e T
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his intent to form sucih non-standard unit. The Sccretary-

‘Director may approve the application if, after a period of

what it is and what it shows?
aréa, the eitire Buffalo Valley-Penn Fiéld, which also shows

25 e : .
2} 7134 by red dots.

a single governmental sectlion,

- The entire non-standard unit nay be
reasonaﬁly presumed to be productive of gas from the Buffalo
Valley Pennsylvanian Gasz PYool.

LY e T L s
4G Qppaianc

CONsent
ih the form of waivers from all ofiget operators and from all
operators owning iﬁterests in the secizon in which any part
of the non--standard unit is situated and which acréage is not
included invsaid~n6n~standard unit,

And it further provides in lieu of para-~
graph 4, which is the paragraph-immediately preceding, the

applicant may furnish proof of the fact that all of the offse

operators wefe,notified by registered oﬁ certified mail of

30 days, no such operator has entered angobjéctidh'fo the
formation of suéh hon~sténdard unit.
Q. " Mr, Aycock, will you now refer o Read"

& Stevens, Inc.’'s Exhibit Number One and expﬁain@tb'Mr. Stamé

~.

A Exhibit Number One is a land piat-df the'*“

the locations that have been requested;in Caées'7L36'thfoﬁgﬁi

)

—d

%
g
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pressure with tne date and the final subsurface pressure indi;

'pressures even though in many cases the dates at which the

24

14
MR. CARR: Mr., Stamets, a copy of this

exhibit has been posted on the wall immediatelv to your left.

IR It also shows initially measured surface
and sub-surface pressures with the dates for each of the
wells for which such information is available, and I call
Mr. Stamets’ atte‘nAtion to the factthat there's a legend in
the lower righthand corner which points out that immodiately

below ecach of the well locations there is drill stem test

cated, and below it the Form C-122 date with both the surface
and subsurface pressures if they are included on the C-—l_22,
v‘.(hich in many cases .you will note that they have been, bso
thet you're abi;av to ascertain at wha£ dates the wells both
immediately adjacent to the proposed locations and‘ throughout
the pool area were completed and the pressures that have been
reported.

I would call Mr. Stamets' attention to ‘

<

the fact that there is generally a considerable variation in

pressures were takeh are -- are near cﬁro’nologically speakingl

and converse to -that, in some cases far distanty; there is no |

consistent variation which w:ju;d “Gause us to conscientiously

be able to tell this Commiésioh that we can prove either  that|

there is excellent preésure comhhicatfozi or that there.is

]
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by other exhibits to be presented, and in fact, My. Stamets,

a lack of any pressure communication.

This belief will be furiher substantiated

the reason for the recormendation to Read & Stevens of these
locationsg is becguse.thgre is, in our opinion, no conaistency
ﬁﬁat would enahle one to make a rational decisién as to
vhether any,communication; some communication, or no commun-
ication actually exists bacause bf the gquality and the quant:-
ity of the Adata that arc available for analysis. |

0. Mr. Aycock will you identify f&r the
record each of the non-standard proration units for which
approval is sought in this ﬁearing?

A Well, forlSection 1 in Township 15 South
Range 27 East, the non-standard prOratiog units requested
are the~northeast'quatter of Section 1 for a proposed weli,
and the southeast quarter‘cf'SectiOn 1 to the existing Read
& Stevens State Trobaugh No. 1.

In Section 12, Township 15 Souih; éange

27 East, the non—étandafdwpfbration units in the east half
are the northeast quarter to be assignéd to ‘a proposed well
which is the sﬁbject of this application, and the southeast
quarter, which is to be assigned to the Read & Stevens No. 1;ﬂ

Trobaugh State'Communitized.

In'gpe west half of Section 12, the

s e e 7 P R . .
o . B > N S R A




1 _‘ _ 16
- \
' 2 nonfstandard proration units are the northwest cuarter to be
3 assigned to the Read & Stevens No. 1 Hurd U.S., and the

‘soutivest quarter to he assigned to a proposed well, which is

$u

5 the subiject of these anplications.

6 | And in Section 13, Township 15 South,
‘ 7 Range 27 Fast, the non»standard proratioﬁ units are the

8 northeast quarter to be aésigned to a proposed well that is

9 the subject of these applications, the southeast quartet,

10 which is -~ which -- the request is to be assigned to thé

11 Read & Stevens No. 1 Rose Federal, the northwest quarter to

12 be assigned to the Read & Stevens No. 1 Langley, and the ‘

o 13 southwest quarter to be assigned to a proposed well that is

14 the subject of these applications.

15° ‘ : In all there are five locations and ten |
16 knon?standard proration units encompésSing both the requested
17 locations and the acreage to be assigned. to the exisﬁing

18 wvells.

19 : 0 Will you now refer to Read & Stevens

.20 Exhibit Number Two and review the datakcontained thereon?

21 i~ A " Exhibit Number Two is a grabh of subsur-

22 face pressﬁre,inltially observed subsurface pressure as a

23 function of time for .all of the wells in the Buffalo Valley

24 | Pool. This is a complete summary of all the data thatowe

i 25 | were able to extract from the Commission's files.

STt L TR D N
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tion for several of those wells, notably being the Buffalo

and the Mewbourne State 25 No. 1, which are in the years

variation with regard to both time for adjacent wells and the

24 measured subsurface pressures as a function of time for only

17

And I will call Mr. Stamets' attention

to the following facts:

¥

Number one, there is a substantial varia
Valleéy Com Mo. 2, the Langley Com No. 1, the State Com MNo. 1,

respactively, 1969, 1973, 1974, 1975, ard 1979. 'he rest of
the initially measured pressures, while they are ﬁot in close
agreement, are within basically the range of between 2600
and 3490 and ~- roughly 3506 nsi, that has prevailed since
the initial pressures‘were reported to the Commisaion back ir

1967.

Oour interpretation”of this data is that

[

it indicates strongly that there is no systematic, large scal

pressure communication throuchout the field because of the

fact‘that‘the initially repofted pressures hav@‘generallyl
been within a nar#ow range as compared to the total range of
pressures that has been reported to the Commission.

0 Mr. Aycock, williyouvnow rgfer‘td Exhibijt
Number Three and review this for the E#aminer?

A. Exhibit Number Threé is a graph of

i

those wells that are located in phe~viéinity'of;the sections

> . .
. B . : >
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"think in general the observations that have been referred to

that there are two pressures applying to the langley 1, and

they were reported.

"sure,‘which is 3250 poundés.

pears to be an anomalously low pressure for the Federal Gas

‘incomplete buildup in this case, since these are measured

18

in which the proposed locations are to be located, and I

in Exhibit Pwo would apply here with the exception éf three
pressures. All of the pressures that have heen reporfed fox
these wells lie between,‘roughly, 2700 pounds and 3500 pounds
with the é#ception of the two pressures in 1970 that apply

to the Clements No; 1 and to the Midwest No. 1, and the two:

pressures in 1973, the latter part of 1873, YOu'll notice

they're greatly at variance with regard to the date on which
I would have to conclude that the --

the pressure down in the range of 2200 pounds probably re-

flects incomplete'bUildup since it refiects a drastic change

within a pericd of a month from the pfevibuély reported pres-
And then there is a low one -- what ap

Com 1-11 in 1973, which is a year,later‘than the prévious'
one, but which is about 700 nounds lower aﬁd_would‘appear to
probably'behan-anomalous‘pressﬁre reflesting either incom-

plete buildup or the presence of fluid in the wellbore, well)

4

iy

subsurface pressures. o §
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0 Will you now review Exhibit Four for
the Examiner?
TR © Exnibit Number Four, and you will pardon
my drafting, because what I have done is to superimpose upon

the lines that connect all the pressures chronologically,

is not -~ this is‘not on any of the other copies but the one

that I've -~ that I gave to you, and it was so that you coulg

~

gsece the -- what I consider to be the lack of consistency other

*

than the overall trend is down.
You have pfessures;bouncing around everyft
where in there, reflecting é combination of unknown coﬁditiohﬂ“
and thé only thing I can tell you ie that after 1975 these
beingwsurface pregsures, that the trend is -~ the bressures
are lower but the'am0unt of decline as a function bf_tiﬁe
for those pressureskis much less than Qgs appéggnt prior to
that time. And I would have to conclude that many»Of‘these
represent not only incomplete buildup but probab1y the oc-
currerice of fluid within the wéllbores1advefsely affeqting
the,%f;giving lower thanvﬁctual valuesﬂof thé surface pres-:.
sure, which would, of cpﬁrse: lead to gn;étroneous calCﬁlgn
tion if that wéré”useé as a basis for computifig the subsur—

face pressure wiﬁhqut a measurement to check it.

once again, I think any’ sort of case
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-to you the apparent degree of disagreeﬁent-and confusion that

~with the anticipation that the wells are'draining common ~-

& Stevens Exhibit:Number Five and review the data contained

25

20

that one might care to make almost, within limits, could be
made from the pressures that are presented hexe as prcsent
througﬁéﬁt the fieldf | |

o Other than the fact that from 1973 on
the pressures reported are<decided1& lower and declining,
and prior to that time there was a tremendéus amount of varia;
tion, but they -- what waé reported dld not appear to have
any consistent trend, would be the only oﬁservaiions that I
could make with -obiectivity.

‘once again, this is provided to illustra

results from an attemph to make a reservolr analysis either

or draining a single reservoir with a common source of supply}

or that they are éffectiVely isolatedefbm'Qne another, and

draiﬂing'indiéi&ﬁal’rbservoirs._

e

183
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0. ) Mr. Aycock, willi&bﬁ now refeér to Read |

~

thereon? .

A "Exhibit*Number rive, Mr. St&méts, isa |

tabulation of ihifially measured pr999§§es as extracted from
the Cbmmission\é'filés and in some casés“ftdm the5¢6mplétion

reports that include the summary of the ‘drill stem tests,

ey

S PR SAS  w Eve e3 E Yy L e L e R g e e S A
Ay s Rt ~ ”

=N

~and you'll note that we had it summarized by operator by date[
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2 factor as a function of cunulative gds production, and the

‘ trapolatiOn of the performance to an e&dndmic limit of lOOOf

21

so that it can be followed and show that it is the substan-
tiétion for the pressure information that has been presented
to you, | | | | |
And if you'll follow that bn over, the
very last page is a summary of all of‘the_dgéa for all of the
wells in the pool, including the 1ocatipn, completion date,

completion interval, the date-of the Porm C-122 test with

all the pértinent technical parameters extracted therefrom,

It is also by log interpretation, including porosity, connate|

water, pay thickness, original gas in place in MMCF per acre,
eétimated effective pérmeability, as derived from analysis
of the C-122 test resﬁlts, the cumulatibeﬁptdductiOn, as of
January lst, 1980,‘which is Qrong, it éhould;be Jaﬁﬁary’lst;’
1981, and I apologize for the error. Wé'déh‘t“evér seer to-
be able to get our years straight. And ﬁhe;esEimated'origi~
nai gas:in place as extracted from thé'ﬁégtAextrapOIaﬁions
that we were able to make of a gtaéh’of*the-f&tiO‘bétween

calculated or measured subsurface pressure with the consisten
estimated gas recovery‘factor, %hiChawéE‘arrived at by ex-

Mcf per month, as compared to the estimated original gas in

place from the BHP/Z cum gas graphs.

Q ﬁ"Now, Mr. Aycbék, Qiliiyou'briefly sum-~
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théré‘ié”pfabAbiy 1ittle doubt that there is some degreec of

being that as wdll be substantlated by his testlmony, which
15
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18

.limited area of commercial quelity, leaaing'us to'bélieve

’that not only is there ~- is there 1neffective drainage of

S

22

marize the general conclusions you can draw- from the data
vou'va geen?

A - The general conclusions that I would

draw in an attempt to be objective about the data are that

pressure communication\between gsome of the wells, but there
is considerable\doubt thae there is effective or widespread
pressure communication between the -- between all of the well#
either throughout the‘field or within the immediate area of
the locations that are the subject of thege applications.

It is for this reason that Mr. Wambaugh-

=

and I recommended these locations,partiallv. The other reaso]

is to follow mine, that an attempt at’afstrict geologlcal‘.
correlation of theuzenes in which the various wells are com-
pleted ie_sometimes possible and is sometimes not'objectively
possible; therefor, leading to the coﬁciuSion that in many

cases the -- these are lentieuiﬁi“typa“éands with a probaBig

the wells or the reservoirs in which the existlng waells are
completed in many cases, but‘thereiis‘alSO'probablyv~“ there

are probably lenticular sands that have hot been penetrated

and have not been tested and as a consequence are unknown at
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this time. And in addition to that fact, as will become
apparent, there are numerous zones that have been penetrated
by the existing wells in which there eithexr has been no --

no test at all or an indefinitive test and from which there

has bqentnd commercial production to date,

For all of these reasons, it was our
recomméndation to Read & Stevens that infill drilling should
be tried because of these -- of the combination of all of
these factors, with the thought that thare are orobably very

substantial unknown and commercially undedicated reserves

"that exist in the Buffalo Valley—Penn-Pool.f

0 o Mr. Aycock, will‘gréhting this applica-

mtioa, andrdeveldpmeht of the Bpffalpvvé;;gggunderag:eater_

well density than is presently allowed;?%ill*this result in

“the recovery of additional hydrocarbons that otherwise would

be left in the ground?  §?f;

w A - Xf the‘suspicibns%thkﬁ we have’froh the
attempts that we've made to andlyzé tﬁéﬁéﬁiéting data are
correct, there is no guestion in ny miﬁa‘théé’thebaddi%ional
wells will‘lead'to»ihcreased gas recoQérygrv |

If these suSpiéidﬁé are totally false,

then that would not be true. The probabilities are that the
suspicions are heitﬁer totélly true ndr:téfally false, ‘but =

partially, and tb what degree they aréffi don’t bélieve,thap

2
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is determinable from the guality and guantity of data that --

them, the fact that the proration units have been run in both

a north/south and east/west direction leads to the fact that

24

that we have now. I think due to the fact that some of the
wells are already effectively drilled on 160-acre spacing,

as you will notice, even thouch 320-acres afe assignedfto-

we have numerous wells that are already completed on l60-acre|

spacing, and the same general conclﬁéions‘apply to-the data
extracted from those wells completed at locations that are
ési?ntially on 160-acre spacing as those that are on 320-acre
spacing, I would havé to say that this #einforces the‘conm
clusion that no definitive determination of what degrée of
effective drainage is taking place either at specific loca~

fiela is -~ is possiklo in a defini-~

tiong or throughout the
tiﬁe-fashion. Soﬁeone is going to have to take the risk to
determine what -- whether these susplicions are true or not.
And ; think in addition to that, alirof
industfy's general experience with stra?igréphically con~
trolled réservoifs of this type indicaéésfﬁhat much denser
ultimate drilling is required to adequéﬁéiy:and coﬁpletely
déplete the reserves;than iS’resorted7t5%ip“the initial
stages of 6ﬁtlining the productive,;imi£§ df the pool.

I don't think we.ﬁﬁéwwwhat,the prdduct@i

e 3

limits of the peol are in this case, bé&éuse?due’to adverse:
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-testify as to 'theiir: accuracy?
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ecoromics from low gas prices in the past, there were several
edge wells that tested gas at what would not be commercial
rates that were abandoned at that time because they were --
it was not worth setting pipe on.

So I don't think we know either the ex- .
tent of the pool or whether or not there is effective drain-
age taking place within inside the pool, not counting the
reservolirs that have not benen tested at all cr that have-
heea inadequately tested at this point. |

All bf this -~ all of thése indeterminat
can be largely remedied by an intelligently conducted infill
drilling program, such as that as was recommended to Read &
Stevens by Mr. Wambaugh and I. |

0. » ~ Mr. Aycock, in ydur:cpiﬁion will gr‘aﬁtih
this application be in the best interest of 'conservatio‘n,m
the prevention 6f waste, and‘ protectioﬁ’ of correlative rig‘hts

A Yes, six, X thihk"'ii: will, based"“u‘poﬁ

what we know at the present time. -

0. _ Were Exﬁibit’s (_)‘ne-""_'tb.hffc‘;igﬁ Five pré_p'ared" \
. by you? - | '
| A . Under ny supervishf‘o‘h,: yes, sir.
0 ~and £rom your otm.knéwledge can you

L**

A Yes, sir,
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MR, CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Read & Stevens Exhibits One thr;ugh Five.
MR. STAMETS: Thase exhibits will be
admitted.

- MR. CARR: Y have nothing further of Mr.

Aycock on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Q. Mr. Aycock, whyﬂdid the‘app1LCant choose
to go this route, of asking for non-standard units, rather:

than just simply asklng for infill driiiingkqn the proration

~units?

A : We feei like, Mr.jStamets, for one ﬁhing

that if this is‘succéssful, it's going to lead to either the

¥

. Commission tacitly recognizing that at -least 160--acre develop

ment is‘going to be required, or possih1y a mOdifiCatid% of
the pool rules allowing -- allowing -—3ﬁaking 160 acres the
allowable proration unit rather than 320.@9:&3.

Az you are also aware, which is not now

the subject of this hearing becahée'ofﬂaféhange 1nfthe'hw

“what was accepted in the application,wé?ﬁriéinally’hadwhoped.
to apply’for a piior‘fiﬁding on Section 103, as for necessary)

infill welia in order to justify the driliing bfathesé welis‘t

=
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Mr. Wambgugh. _

 testified as follows, to-wit:

! , 27

economically, and this is not now possible, but that is the
reason that the applications proceeded'in the way that they
have. |
Q. Okay.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of

this witness? He may be excused.,

(The. &upon a recess was

taken,)

-

‘MR. CARR: At this time I would call

D, Ci¢ WAMBAUGH |

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his og?h;

DIRECT EXAMINATION
éY MR. CARR:
Q. - Will you state your fﬁll name for the

recoxrd, piease?

o

A. Donald C. Wambaugh,
0. "~ Where do you reéiﬁé?
A Midland, Texas.
;_Vi




1 : | | - 28
2 . C Mr. Wambéugh, by whom are you employed
3 and in what - ~apacity? | | |
! 4 A By Read & Stevens as a consﬁlting geolo-
5 gist.
6 0 Have you previously testified before
7 this Commission, had your credentials acdepted as;a geoldéist ;
8 _and made\a matter of rec&rd?
9 A Yes, sir. _
10 _ Q Are you familiar with the applications
. i1 of Read & Sﬁevensvin these cases? |
. ’i;‘ , | o 12 B A ves. o ; : | q
| ‘ij‘ ﬁ 13 ‘ 0 - | Are you familiar with the weiis involved ]
14 in these cases? | | |
?5 N -Yas, sir.
.: _ 16 | MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
;_ B 171 tions acceptable?
B’ MR. STAMETS: They are.
1?» | .19. | | o Mr. Wambaugh, will’YOu please réfer to
k 20  | what has been mgiked}for identification*qsfkéag‘&;Etéveﬁs
"21: ~Exhibit Number Six and ex?lain to”Mr. Stamets‘whaffit is andf‘
| v?Z, what it shows? .
R ?? N Ali right. 'Exhibiﬁ“ﬂumbeg Sig is”on |
’ f:>‘ | ‘?4», the wall at your left thefe.
o g 25' - . ‘ It is afsirdbtdre map'cn top'dfvépe'-

ar . E . . . EE
o - 3 Sy
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Atoka forrmation of Pennsylvanian age.

“or the lower part. It's merely an indication for cénvenieqce.

It shows southeast dip into the basin
and it is my opinion and’my feeling that structure in this
partlicular case does not have too much to do with the pro-
duction of the wells,

0. \ Will vou now refer to Exhibit Numbex
Seven and explain'to Mr. étamets“what this shows? |

A, Exhibit Number Seven is an index map
showing traces of cross sections and also it has on it orange
and blue dots, a legend dovn in the lower righthand corner,
and in some cases ﬁouble dots. This is just an indication

of whether the well -has been completed in the ‘upper part of

the 500-foot interval that produces in the Buffalc-Penn Pooll

0 Mr. Wambaugh. 'I’now direct yoﬁr atten-
tion . to your Exhibif Mumber Eight, which'is cross‘séction
A*A’,_vhich is on the wall, and ask thét YOu'revieQ this for |
Mr. Stamets.

A " This créss section, the traéé'bf wpiéh :
is shown in the lower righthand corner,uiéfan aé%émpt‘to;
show_the'total.Pennsylvanian aréa in zones and the thickness
of the producinq horizons present’in>tﬁe Atoka Penﬁ}Buffalo .

pay zone. This really doeé not show much except a subtle

thickening of that zone to the southeast and it does show
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f : 30
‘upon examination that sands have lLeen deposited in this area

are nor-continyous cver a lateral area. Further cross sec-

N

tions will bho _larger scale and a closer examination. This
v ;

is more of a general nature. Tt does have shown producing

‘zones, the drill stem tested zoneg, cored Zenes, completion
data and some cumulative production data.

) In vour opinion have all the zones in
the Pennsylvanian in the Buffalo Penn Pool been adeguately

tested as evidenced by these -~ this cross section?

R Mot in every well, no, sir.
¢  BAnd this shows that wells have been

péfforated at various inﬁervéls within this ~-

a ‘Yes, sir.

0. ¥~<Pennsylvanian interval.

‘ Will yéu now refer to your Exhibit
Hunmber Nine, which is‘your Y-Y' cross section, and "=
MR. STAMETS:n Couid‘I ask a question

while we're looking at this? | |

A Yes, sir. |
MR. STAHETS: Are éll of the?ﬁells in

the Buffalo Valley-Penn completed in what's been"identified

as the Atoka section on thispcross section, or do they cross.

over in what's called the Strawn?

A ' ﬁo,'they've all been completed in what's

J
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.¥-Y', which algo has on it th2 provosed location for Read &

1, 15, 27. .

35 API units or less indica

17

' has no sand which had -~ was clean enough to be 35 API units”

25v “ Ten, the XnX‘ cross section?

) 31
called the Atoka section, vyes, sir.
MR. STAMETS:  Thank you.
0 ¥ill you nov refer to Exhibit NHumber
lline?
A, : ﬁ”EXniﬁiﬁ‘Nnmbér Mine is the cross scction

Stevens which is loeated in the northeast guarter of Eection

On these cross sections -~ on this cross
section, I'm sorry, and subsequent cross sections, in the
lefthand side of the,log where the gamma°ray trace is shbwn;
there has been darkened the intervals which have 35 degree =-

5iﬁgic1eah‘65nd3£§nes; This is |
an attempt to identify quantitatively those sands that are.
qlean endugh and have heen produced in»many of the wells, for
correlation purpéseé. |

on this crosg secfioh”you'llfnGte that
the lefthand log trace has some intervéls‘in there which

are marked and do have this sand, whereas  the righthand lbg'

or less, and also this well is a dry héié, the one on the
Ard Well, Ard Sinclair No. 1.

0. *Will you now refer ‘to Exhibit Humber




1 : . . 32
2 M The ¥-X' is a simllar cross section east
3 to west showing another of the vroposed locations, this one

4 beine in the northeast quarter of Section 12, 15, 27.

4
5 0 1111 you now refer to Ixhibit Number i

L; e oo ¢ | Eieven, the ¥-W' cross section?

| - 5 7 " M. The -1 -~

8 f MR.‘STAMETS: On the X-X' it has some
'9 dark coloring -~

10 | A Yes, sir.

11 MR. STAMETS: -~ in the righthand well.

1n _ A Yes, sir.

~~ 13 . ~. .~ MR. STAMETS: I don't see any on -- :
M L maybe o Couple spois-on the lefthand well. :

: ' |

o | | _ ;

5 15 g A . Yes, sir. . 3

16 | - MR, STAMETS: The'perforated intervals

ﬁ 17 | don't seem to match those.

:18f_ A Well, this is an iﬁféréétihg.ﬁbﬁnt, arid

19 thére are some operators who have perfdrated-in zones that -

20 “have not perforated, excuse me, have not perforated in zones

‘¥éiﬁ : éhat’I consider €d;be,possib1e product#?e'bgcaﬁse’éé cleahiif», :
’:22 ness of sand. 'bCCasibnélly some of‘th§§é“zohes“§;;\tight. e “;
 231' I think thatlonfthe\case of this well Bgﬁﬁhé:righthand sidé,? é
-  24  " the Holly Well, tﬂaf probably’indicatééﬁa(réther tight zone’ f
ij:' Qj, "5?’25 in there may be why-they'didn't‘perfor§£e£i£; %
| | K — o
%
gt
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‘guarter of Section 12, 15, 27, again showing the same’ general

location in the ~--the Read ‘& Stevens 1bcation; probosed

‘tion, yes, sir.

L : 33

MR, STAMETS:  And conversely, the fact
that some of these other Zones are perforated, indicates that
you may have some zones that are less clean than what vou've

marked here, but are still productive.

- -

i Yes, siy, that’s truc.
. MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A . But Qou can't -~ the main thing is that
you c¢cannot correlate these zones over great lateral distance.
This is --

MR, STAMETS: Okay.
0 _f Now refer to Exhibit Number Eleven.
n Exhibit Number Eleven ié cross section

Wi~W', which crosses the proposed location in tiie southwest

trend of ~- of evidence we had previously.
0 : tiould you now refér to Exhikit Number
fwelve, the V-V' cross section?

A ~ V-¥' is a cross section showing the

location, in the hortheast,quarter of Section 13,‘15, 27.
0 'And this shows the same sort of structur
A '~ -Same sort of stratigrapﬁic’type'ihdica-

)

0 © U Will you hOWfréfeifto~Exhibit Humbéé

23
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are not producing, do not occur in what we call a sheet or

Thiz:teex‘x, “the U-U' cross section?

A ' whe U-U' cross section includes the pro~
posed location of our Read & Stevens in the southwest gquarter.
of Section 13, -_15, 27. And it shows the similar situation
where the sands are producing from different intervals, and
a].sc; the well on the Lefthand side uis a well that was pi;.lggec]
and abandoned in 1974, co-mp‘ared to the well on the right,
which is completed. |

0 Mr. VPambaugh, will yvou now go to Exhibit
Number Fourteen and explain this?

A | Exhibit Number Fourteen is a cross sed——
tion n§ith/south through three of the «-lécations propoged and
wells in between, and again attempts to show on a larger
scale the variation in the lateral scquence of sandstoneé.

Q.. Are a number -- geveral of the wells on
this cross section currently plugged? |

A Yes, sir.

0 ' And what does that tell you ab‘out"éﬂé
general development of the area?

| A | It indicat;;as to n}éitha't Ellesé‘-‘sandsfohes;

which are producing, and Mr. Stamets pointed out some tha€

blanket sands, They're rather lensical in ”\il’at'ureigand if one

were to drill in a c‘Qf'tain 1ocation you co’uAl’d ‘indic‘éte thdt
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 these iogs that vou see, and some othé#s, all the logs in

“of .all of the sands in this interval in an attempt to try to

clean sandstone in this interval, which was derived from

find .some sort of common trend or some sort of reason, and

‘the best locations, or thosc that would have the most amount

yéu might have a sand and you could drill in a location a
mile away and you would neot find this same sand present.
You would be kind of wiidcatéing in this afea if you attempte
to drill, and it would be - by inference we could say t@gt

you mightwfinﬁ in between known locétions where we have dééé,
you might find an extra sand, stray sabﬁ'or two present vhen
vou ehcountar it with thé drilling.

0. Mr. Wambaugh, will yoﬁ nov refer to
Read & Stevens Exhibit Humber Fifteen and explain to Mr.

Stamets what it is and what it shows?

A, This is a map, Isopachous map, on the
the field that were available to me, and shows tha thickness

also it was an attempt to indicate to Read & Stevens where

of sand, could be proposed.

| | | If_yoﬁ compare tﬁis map to Ekhibit Six,
which is the struqﬁﬁre\map, you'll see that ﬁhere!is not a
whole lot Qf correlation to it. This map 1indicates a tﬁick

area running north and south through the centex pért of the

map, and the locations are shown in red dots on there, and

e




1 - 16 |
a 2 these are the recommended locations to Read & Stevens, made
3 by Myr. Aycock and myself.
4 - | 0. Mr. Wambaugh, do you believe {hat the
5 160-acre units to be dedicated to eaéhﬁofrthe prépos’ed wells,
S T 6 do you believe that these units can he reasonably vresumed
7 to be 'p'rodtic*i:i’ve of gas? &
| 8 A Yes,- sir, based on my work, yes.
9 0 Would you.briefly summarize what you ex-
10 pect o be the result of Read & Stevens proposed dev“elop‘ment
11 of this area on the greater -- with a greater density of wellg?
»1‘:2 A I would expedt, as is the case of other ‘
“‘ 13 ( fields that I've studied, that they would fingd zohes of pro+- I
x '-i'?,ﬂ_ | ; | 14 :‘_du‘ct‘ikve gsah&ls, some of which we k%now about and some of whiCh‘
: 15 | we do not know about. “
E 16 : I would also, through the iﬁtérpr’etatiéh
11| of Mrk.( Aycock's presentation, he "p‘ointéa“out-about éressure
18 | da‘ta, my experience has beéﬁ in some ‘f'_iélds" that have gone
19 ‘from 320 to ~160-<a:cre spacing, also qone into 80 acre spacing,-
s 20 | that pressures nearly according to orginal bottom v_h'o;le’spres-
' 21 sﬁres .;{roﬁld i)e ‘enéou'ntel‘fed,, also. T | o
122‘ - Q H Will approval of ‘thisk‘apkplica.yt'iOn in
23; your opiniqh result in the recoﬁeﬁy of g'as" that other@is_e‘j ,
24 yioulud not be recovéred? | n
‘25  B A. R Yes, sir, I do bé_l:i”‘eVe th’a)t.-:qf

’
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L U N

11
12 .
13
14

- pared by you?

"~ we would offexr Read & Stevens Exhibits;sixjthrough”Fifteen.:
admitted. o T 5

' Mr. Vambaugh on direct.

: | 37

s

0. Do vou believe that this addltional de~
velovment will impair correlative rights?

A Excuse‘me?

0. Do you pelieve thét granting this appli-
cation will impair correlative rights?

A Ho., sir.

0. In yéut opinion will granting this appli-
cation otherﬁiqe be in the best interest of conservation and
the prevention of waste?

A Yes, sir.

0 Were Exhibits Six through Fifteen pre-
A By me and under my supervision, yes,
Q ~ And have you reviewed them and can you
testify as to their Aaccuracy?
A Yes, Sif.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

MR. CARR: I have nothing further of

S

MR. STAMETS: I'm not certain if this

R A A T S R R i i
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“to put your witness on?

; o , 38
cuestion should bhe diredtéd o Mr. Wambaugh or not, but anv-
body who has the evidence on this can certainly Eostify.

7111 the ownership under each of these
new proration units be the same as the owneréhip under the
existingkproration\unit?

R ¥ cannot answer that qguestion, sir.

n §P§CTATOR: The answer is ves.

MR, STAMETS: Who is that at the back of
the room; for the recorad?

MR. STEVENS: Norman Stevens.

MR, STAMETS: Wcﬁld you identify yourself
for the record, Mr. Stevens?

MR, STEVENE: Vic-President fof Reaq &ﬁ
Stevens, Inc. , , . |
“ MR, STAMETS : Thank you, and the recofd;
should show that Mr. Aycock also ansWéred'positively ﬁo that
question. R , , 3 .

Any Qﬁﬁer questdéns of this,witness?'

He may be excused.
| ‘ MR. CARR: JThat cdﬁclﬁdes éﬁr direct

3

presentation, Mr. Stamets.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Bateman, are you going

iy

MR. BATEMAN: No, sir, I'd just like to -

wJ




1 ' 39
N
’ 2 make a statement, if I nmay.
3 ) : MR, STAMETS: You certainly may.
4 ) | MR, BATEMAN:  Mr., Flowers will make a
5 statement .
6 ' MR, STA“»IF‘:’I‘S:“ ALl rigﬁt, Mr. Flowers may
7» make a statement.
8 ! MR. FLOVERS: I'm Lee Plowers with 5
9 * Depco, Incorporatcd.
10 - Depco cannot argue the point that this
11 ‘is a complex area geologically and i:\’here's“ obviously a lot
2| of engineering da;f:a been presented as to pre‘ssui‘le_s. and
, ﬁ‘} 13 whether those pressures are built up or not, that's débatable.”
: 4 E Two factors of concern to us, and number
i 15 one, we would assume an appli}cati?o'n will be nade ;’:'or new
16 prices afﬁer this -~ if this application is granted ‘and the
17 wells are drilled.
18 Should a n’ew well receive _a nev price,
19| which would be a higher price for its gas, then an ineqﬁity
20 could occur because ks'o‘rr‘te gas. \iai'll be drained from an area
21 . currently being drained by an old w‘ellv, and‘3~£flis dréined
2 gas will be sold at an increased price.
| ’ 23 | . Depco, incorporated, ‘does not wish to.
-*) o be obligated to drill additional wells to offset wells ‘on'
- ‘»_25‘ 160 acres to prevexﬁ: “érain’age. We belisve some of those

Ta
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o
2 ljocations that are proposed will be uneconomic because each
3 new well will cost approrimately $§500,000, and the additional
4 reserves found will not be enough to pay out the additional
5 | expenditures and will lowar the economic return of the already
i 6} existing vells.
- : 1| ‘ Tkatfs all I have.
8\ | ﬁna ﬁATEMAN: »i just have one point, if
9 I may. \ \
A ’ _ - 10 ’ | MP. STAMETS: You certainly may.
1 MR. DATEMAN: Mr. Aycock's candid remark
: | about;the pptential for tacit or o%herwise-nubchéngihg'~~
g ’ﬂ? i 13 tacitly-or otherwise changing the pool rules\isvof gxeat'con~
14  | cern to pepco. Depﬁo does not share the enthusiasm of £he
5  appii¢ant’er infill Arilling, as I'mlﬁﬁ?e yoﬁ knov, and so
165 : we §ould oppose any mﬁve toward changing ihe pool rﬁles ba33§
177 ' on‘this apﬁliéation or thekevidenée given at this time. ‘
18l‘ . gl ‘MR. STAMETS: Okéy('YOu may bé assured
19 that that -- that won't result from £hisiapplicati0n.
.42Q  :'- I would also point. out for the record
32f' ’tﬁat”tﬁe Buffalo'Valleyffénnsylvaniah Gas Pool islbﬁq’bgfthe}
22 .p20ratédfpoéls in soﬁtheast New~Mexiéo;‘ if memdxy setves me
23| properly, £hat's p?érated on the basis of surface acxes,‘éqi‘
!)}1' - l:,24' vfgaéh one of these new weiié;ﬁould'recgibé,an“ali6Wablé‘Whichj
= 25 " would1be‘equivalent“£¢ Cnééﬁa;f of the allowable which’woﬁid 
; S ’ ;
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be aszaigned to a well on 310 acres.

~

Mr. Carxy, do you have a c¢losing statenent

MR. CZRR: I have no closing statement,

Mr. Stamets.

iR, 8TRMETS:

e

vou iay proceed wfﬁh that
at this point if there is no one elsc who has a statement. |

MR.» CARR: I have no closiﬁg sta#ement;
My, Stamets} | |

MR, STAMETS:

A

You have none, I'm sorry.
I misunderstood you.

nothing-further, these cases
will be téken~undér ainsement‘withvfhe;one exception of the

requirement for re-advertising.

2]

o

(Kearineg concluded.)
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2 CE‘RTIFICATE
. 3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
. L 8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
8 by me to the best of my ability. )
9
a 10 5%\»-%0&{5 Cs.e,
O &g " ’ ,
5 Z8¢ . :
OLEI LR E
¥ -1 13 . .
i 2 3
e 7] % , ‘ A»l do hereby cerfify thai the foragoing is
- - : : Vo eicle recorc o)t ’
—dininer hearis.

“ora by me on
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TABULATION OF INITIALLY MEASURED PRESSURES
BUFFALO VALLEY (PENH)
- CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LOCATION PRESSURE SUBSURZACE DATUM SURFACE PRESSURE SUBSURFACE PRESSURE
LOCTION  source  BoM3 FEEY PSIA PSIA
DEPTH  TNTERVAL DEPTH  SUBSEA MEAGURED CALCULATED MEASURED CALCULATED

DATE OPERATOR
LEASE NAME AND WELL NO,

Cities Service :
Beatz A #1 35(N)-14-27 Completed 1-29-62 - No DST or C-122 Available
Read § Stevens ‘ ’
Buffalo Valley Conm #1 2(F)-15-27
§5-14-67 DST 8210 8124-8214 .~ ~4696DF - ) - 3295,2/
) . 3295.2
6-08-67 C-122 8180-8213 ~-A683DF# 2432.2 3323.2
Energy Reserves
Clements Buffalo 1 1(D)-15-27 . )
4-25-68 Cc-122 8232-8354 -4760KB* 2294.2 ' 3024.2
Read § Stevens
] Buffalo Valley St Com #2 2(J)-15-27
4-25-68 ’ C-122 8130-8325 -4716GL* 2323.2 ] 3146.2
Amoco ‘
: Federal C Gas Com #1 : 11(C)-15-27 : )
5-17-69 E ) c-122 8232-8257 -4752XB* 2020.2 . 2§S7
"~ Energy Reserves
Buffalo Vailey Com 32 35(H)-14-27 ,
11-29-69 . L - h Cc-122 8125-817_} -4621KB* 1283.2 1659
Read '§ Stevens : '
Trobaugh #1 1(3)-15-27 o .
2 . ; —— B} : ) . 3057.2/
‘ 1-29-70 DST 8470 ‘(8344 8480 4941KB SQBS.Z
4-17-70 . Cc-122 ’ 8443-8468 -4927KB* - - 3153.2
. Hurd #1 12{C)-15-27 ) ' L : _
i . 3041.2/
5-08-70 , . DST 8510 . 8244-8514 -4948DF - - 3036.2 oS
. . ‘ , . 3050.2/ =
:}-08-70 DST | 8508 8244-8514 -4946DF - - - 3045,2 =
4-25-70 c-122 "'3484-8515 . -4937GL* S 3127.2 )
. . =
]

*Mid-point of Interval
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Page 2+of 3

o>
: ; { 3 PRESSURE SUBSURFACE DATUM SURFACE PRESSURE SUBSURFACE PRESSURE
DATE OPERATOR e AND WELL No LYGOTION  source  BoMB EEET PSIA PSIA
‘ DEPTH INTERVAL DEPTH SUBSEA  MEASURED CALCULATED MEASURED CALCULATED
Midwest Com #1 i 6(M)-15-28 ‘
) i i i i 4063,2/
7-31-70 | DST §404 8275-8414 4868KB 4029'%/
_ 4054.
7-31-70 _ DST 8409 8275-8414 -4873KB . - ‘ 1045 2
9-29-70 B c-122 8392-8420 -4882GL*  2503.2 3484,2
Amoco
Midwest State V #1 6(0)-15-28 .
X . 3517.2/
2-15-71 | DST N/A 8440-8703 -5024DF* . - 3217 2
2-24-71 T S C-122 8459-8475 -3916DF* . N 3500.2
Read & Stevens -
, Trobaugh "A" St Com #1 12(J)-15-27 ) ; e
} ) ) i ) 3180.2/
1-25-71 : DST . N/A 8270-8556 4843GL* 3083 3
4-07-71 . c-122 8516-8645 -5011GL*  2022.2 2722.2
o Piatt State Com #1 18(D)-15-28 i
o - : i CAxQAor i i 2717.2/
5-12-72 DST 8514 8536-8842 494261, 3256.2
1o : i i i } 2882.2/
5-12-72 , DST 8837 8539 8842 5265GL $302.7
8-09-72 . c-122 8626-8656 -5069KB*  2474.2 ' 3177
Langley Com #1 13(C) - 15-27 . y B
-15- : ; A 3 ) ) 3302.2/
3-15-73 . _ _ DST . 8604 8276-8608 4991KB 32803
4-13-73 : _ c-122 ‘ 8626-8646 -5035GL*  1688.2 2186.2
Enfield
Federal 1-11 T 11{A)-15-27 :
12-02-72 DST N/A 8170-8483  -4780GL* - . ze12.2/ »
- ‘ No Initial C-122 Available o ‘
11-15-73 Annual €-122 8441-8474  -4925KB* " "1683.2 2149.2 '
Read § Stevens
‘ Rose #1 13(J)-15-27 :
—17-7 . ’ %90 - . . . 3215.2/
5-17-74 DST 8701 8320-8710 5083GL 3228, 2
1-18-7¢ o ' c-122 8627-8702 -5035KB*  2238.2 299s.2
: Harris Fed Com #2 = 24(C)-15-27 ' '
1-29-74 : ' DST 8962 . 8475-8966  -5357GL . - . gggg'g/
' _ e . L ' ’ : 2847.2/
1-29-74 . DST 8455 %475~8966 -4850GL - 3182.2
2-01-75 c-122 8566-3807 -5070KB*  1954.2 - 2721.2

‘*Mid-Point of Interval
2y
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FRESSURE SUBSURFACE DATUM SURFACE PRESSURE SUBSURFACE PRESSURE
OPERATOR LOCATION
DATE CEASE NAME AND WELL O St)-T-8 SOURCE BOMB FEET PSIA PSIA
: DEPTH INTERVAL DEPTH SUBSEA  MEASURED CALCULATED  ":EASURED CALCULATED
Depco
Derrick #1 3(GY-15-27 5.2/
- 3268.2
2-04-75 DST N/A 7840-7975 -4500GL* . - 32422
3-04-75 c-122 7962-7970 -4558GL*  2521.2 _ 3089.2
Mountain States Petroleum -
State Com #1 36(M)-14-27
10-17-74 PST 8120 8120-8394 -4595G], - - . 1382.2/
- v R . ~1400.2
8-06-75 c-122 8230-8306 -4744GL* 980.2 ‘ 1206
Depco T ) )
Bogle State #1 _8(J)-15-28
el i ) i . -0 3314.2/ g
9-15-76 DST 8839 8760-8843 5293KB 3308, 2
11:27-76 _ L c-122 8834-8842 -5303GL* 21932 3194.2
Holly Energy :
Lula 22 7(D)-15-28
5-04-77 c-122 8495-8505 -4809GL*  2392.2 3074
Mountain States Petroleum
: Hondo State Com #1 36(F)-14-27 ; ;
« 2771.2
1- -§9 ~ DST 8169-8358 -4794GL* - - 30473
1969 P§A, 1977 Well Was Reentered : » ‘
7-19-77 c-122 8155-8345 -4780GL*  1963.2 . '2445.7
Amocco ‘ ;
 State ET #1 _ 36(C)-15-27
1-26-78 DST- 8820-8945  -52926L* - L 3124.2/
: ; - ; 3287.2 .
7-13-78 : » C-104 8918-8922 -5329GL*  2613.2 3304
Read: § Stevens k
Lula #3 7(I)-15-28 , ; o , .
, : ” : . axc. . A i 3451.2
k 7-25—?8 DST ) 8345 8935 5125KB* 3436 2
- - 10-12-78 - B c-122 8542-3616 -S039KB*  2260.2 3248.2
‘Mewbourne 0il Co. A E
, Mewbourne St 25 #1 25(N)-14-27
11-03-79 ( c-122 8252-8268 ~ -4786GL*,  1719.2 2166.2

*Mid-point of Interval

N
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; . AMOCO
FEDERAL ¢ HIBREST'ST
G_SCOM'IVGASCCM'!
Location 11C-18-27 60-15-28
Completion Date 11-07-68 2-24-71
and Interval 8233-8287
RMOCD C-122 Test:
Date $5-17-69 2-24-71%
Measured Pressures, psia
Wellhead 2020.2 . NJA
Suosurgacs La5:.0 S500., 2
Subsurface Datum, feet -4782 -4919
Gas-Liquid HC Ratic MCF/bbl.  44.03 20
APl Gravity of Liquid H.C. 64.7 61.5
Sp. Grav. Sep. Gas 0.670 0.6872
Sp. Grav., Flowing Fluid 0.731 0.810
AOF MCF/day @ S.C. 5610 10,048
Calc. Pera-Thickness md-ft. 61.88 7.94
Est. Skin Factor -6.77
Radius of Investigation, ft.  201.5 90.6
Log lnterpretafion:
Mean Porosity fcn Bulk Yol. 0.091 0.066 °
Mean Con. Wer. Sat. fcn NEPS  0.244 0.433
Pay Thickness, net feet 17 20
Original Gas-in-place MMCF/ac. 10.13 = 6.99
Est. Eff, Permiability, mé z.64 0,397
Cunm, Production @& 1-1-80:
Liquid, bbl. 13,263 42,413

Gas, MMCF 1,609,402 3,546,002
"Est. Ultimate Hécovery: ‘

Gas, MMCF 2391.5 4056.0
Est. OGIP, MMCF 2660 1250
Est, Gas R.F. from 0G1P 0:899" 2.954

Ar<om C-104 o : :
#*From Annual C-122 - INITIAL NOT AVAILABLE

ET 1

36C-15-27

3-02-78
8412-8475 8918-8922

7-13-78*

2613,4
3304.0
5323

0,647
457
4,92

55.3

N

0.109

0.288
12
8,44

0.41

2395
311,803

1183.9

1235
'0.959

CITIES
_SERVICE
BEATZ A~

n
ISN-14-27

1-29-62
8182-8270

N/A

06.081

0.1390
16
N/A

N/A

27,021
4,914,023

4914,
8635

0.569 .

DEFCO

BOGLE  DERRICK

STATE #1

8J-15-28

11-27-76
8831-3842 7962-7970 8111-8474

11-27-76

121932
3194.2

-5303

0.6996

1066
10.37
-1.7¢

123

0.115
0.170
)

4,83

2.07

4968
377,367

484.4
616
0,786

coMtl
3G-15-27
2-19-275

3-04-75%

2821.2
3089.2

<4558
Trace
62.7
0.6801
2071
20.40

123.1

0,090

9.240
12

7.77

1.70

4159
386,729

402.1
460
0.874

SUMMARY OF RESERVO!R AND PRODUCTION INFORMATION FOR BUFFALD VALLEY PERYN, Wfllgi
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ROBERT
ENFIELD
“FEDERAL
1t-1 coM #2
11A-15-27  3SH-13-27
To12-18°72 0 9-18-69
R125-8173
11-15-73%%  11-29:69
1683.2 1283.2 .
2149.2 - 1659.0
-4925 -46217
90.322 % 62.5
60.8 63.5
0.644 0.680
0.67% 0.720
46364+ 1120
89.40 “24.30
137.1 119.9
0.093 0.189
0.220 0.130
26 6
11.92 $.34
3.44 4.0s
1,389 2106
2,847,205 698,336
4246.8 824.3
5699 1220
0.745 0.676

ENERGY RESERVES

EFERTS
BUFALO VALY
1D-15-27
1-18-68

HOLLY

TTLUTA HENBOERNE
)50

¥2

mm-15-28
5-04-77

MEWBOURNE
oIl

25N-11-27
11-02-79

§232-8354 8495-8505 8252-8268

4-25-68

2291.2
3024.2

-4760
32,204
60.5
0.680
0./59
4675
49.30

109.6

0.123
2,20
96
28.14

1.76

68,729

5-04-77

2392.2
3074.0

-4809

0.691
431
8.72

81.7

¢.140
0.140
8
9.07
1.09

2916

5,910,206 126,740

7§30.5
- 10,000
0.753

298.9
779
6.384

A N g s K
it S R

11-3-79

1719.2
2166,2

-4736

€.691

1090
32.4

118.6

0.108
0.078
10
6.10

';3.24

N/A
N/A
N/A

MTN STATES PETROL.

HONDO
ST COM
36F-14-2°

14-77

2.
155-8245

8

7-19-7748

1963.2
2445.7

-4780

0.656

673%%
8.7

$5.2

0.129

0.141
15

11.63

0.58

6149
780,889

1608
2397
0.671

STATE  BUFFALO VAL BUFFALO Vi
COM *t COM #1 COM 12
36M-14-27  2F-1£-27 2J-15-27
£.11-75 §-23-67  2-23-68
§230-8306 8180-8213 8130-832
8-6-75 6-8-67  4-25-68
980. 2 2432.2 232327
1206.90 3323.2  3146.2
<4744 -4683 -4716
TSTM™ 55.862 31.57

- 60.6 63,0
0.653 0.684 0.672
- 0.734 0.751
867 6400 10,591
17.46 83.5 15156

-4 - -
$5.0 115.2 311.7
0.126 0.142 . 0.08s
0.200 6.134 0.220
19 29 34
9.93 34.2 21.18 §
0.919 2.38 4.46
997 57,853 67201

v 3,559 6,010,105 5,388,87

6297.4

1064.3 6719,8
1130 8100 7600
"2 0.942 0:830  0.829 |




READ & STEVENS

" HARRIS FED
COM #2

24C-15-27

2-01-75
£ 3506-8807

2-1-75

2721.2
-5070
1,098
€3.0
0.625
0.671
6300
99

119.4

0.136

0.102
33

31.67
30

L2279
296,522

- 458.5
540
0.849

554,277

KURD
11

12C-15-27

3-22-70
8484-8515

4-25-70

L
3127.2
-4937
§5.58586
61,0
. D.68
0.726
4000
35.6

11,7

0.164
0.186
20
25.2
1.78

52,403
7,591,850

9105.9
15,150

" 0.601

LANGLEY

COM 11t

13C-15-27

3-31-73
8626-8646

-5035
133.33
63.0
0.625
0.645
4800
76.6

138.7

0.i52
0.530
v 20

8.66

3.8%

7377
7,090,187

2478
2759
7.900

LinA
L

71-15-28

10-12-78

10-22-78

2266.2
3248.2
-5039

TST™

0.144
0.120
8

9.40

0.41%
$222
1511.5

N/A
N/A

6M-15-28

9-190-70
8542-8616 8392-8420 8625-8656

9-29-70

2505020

3481,2
-4882
17.550
63.0
0.670
0.821
8100
75.3

117.8

0.182
0.084
31
3.

.4

w

~
L -

27,210
266,334 2,557,383 2,179,231

2713.8
3801

0.714

MIDHEST PIATY STATE
L COM 11

180-15-28
7-31-72

8-09-72

2475.2
3177.0
- 5069
66.0
63.0
0.650
0.692
, ‘1040
1.73
-5.02
31.7

0.112

0,286
17

12,44

0.102

21,306

4116.8
4517
0.917

ROSE
3]

13J-15-27

1-18-75
8626-8707

1-18-75

2238.2
2995.2

-5035

96.944
63.0
0.625
0.654

0.071
0.253
=19
8.78

0.304

6559

622,115

1571.2
2333
0.€73

EXHEBIT Mo,

TROBAUGH  TROBAUGH
"n ST AN

15-15-27
3-18-70

4-17-70

N/A
3153.2
-4927
99.033

61.0
0.68
0.711
2700
107
223.9
0.122
0.242
28
21.79

4.28

"$1,760
7,754,663 1,499,571

11,268.2
12,400
0.999

123-15-2°

3-14-71
8143-8468 £516-864!

4-07-71

2022.2
2722.2

-5011
47.06
63.0
0.673
0.731
2051
22.3

132.3

0.082
0.390

35

"14.24

1.06

11,316

2403.9
3200

<0081
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Page 2 of 3
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 14, 1981 : ) . ‘

CASE 7125: Application of Westevn 0il Producers Inc, for the amendment of Order No. R-5399, lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No.
R-5399 to include production from all of the Pennsylvanian formations in its Amoco State Well
No. 1 at an unorthodox location in Unit M of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 33 East.

CASE .7126:  Application of Franks Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea Couaty,
New Maxico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location
b Cod 1980 feet from the North line and 1315 feet from the West line, Section 3, Township 2% South,
) Range 32 East, Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool, the N/2 of caid Section 3 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7127: Application of Ellwade Corporation for amendnment of Order No. R-6399, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6399 which approved
a 129.52-acre non-standard gas protation unit compn.s:.ng the W/2 of Section 33, Township 26
South, Range 30 East, for the Wolfcamp formation fn the Ross Draw Area. Apphcant seeks to
have said order also apply to all formations of Pennsylvanian age.

CASE 6670: - (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6670 being reopened and pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R~6183
which order promulgated temporary special rules and tegulations for the Red Hills<Devonian
+ Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for 640-zcre spacing units,
Operators in said pool may appear-and show cause why the pool should not be developed on
320-acre spacing units. -

CASE "7128: Apphcat;on of HNG 0il Company for pool creation, apecial pool rules, agsignment of a discovery
. allowable, and dual cempletion, Lea County, Raew Mexico. Apphcan t, in the above-styled cause;

seeks creation of a new Wolfcamp oil pool for its San Simon 6 State Comm. Well No. 1 located 1980
feet from the Nortin line and 660 feet from the East line of-Section 6, Towmship 2Z South,
Range 35 East, with special rules therefor, including prowvisions for 160~-acre spacing, Applicant ,
further seeks a discovery allowable for said well and approval for its dual completion to
produce oil from the Wolfcamp and gas from an undesignated Morrow pool thru parallel strings
of tubing.

i ' . “ . CASE 7129: Apphcac:.on of Koch Explotatlon Company for compulsory pooling; San Juan County,. Neu ‘Mexico,

i : ’ Applitant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota

formation underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated

: - to a8 well to be drilled at a standard lccation thereon. Also to be consxdered will be the cost
o : i : of dullmg and completing said well and the allocation of the codt thereof ‘as well as actual

' operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of apphcant as operator of the well,

and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7130: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas voll location and two non-standard gas
proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, secks
approval of two 160~acre non-standard proration units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool, the. first ‘being the SE/4 of Section 12, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated
to“its Trobough “A" State Com. Well No., I in Unit J, and the other being: the.NE/4 of ssid Section”
12 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorchodox location 1315 feet from the North
and East lines of the section. ) . i .
. -CASE "7131: Apphcatxon of Read’& Stevens, Inc, for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-atandard
4 gas proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico, Appl:.cant, “in: the above-styled cause, seeks
T approval of two 160-acre non-standard- proration units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool, the first being the SE/4 of Section 1, Township 15 South Range 27 East, to be dedicated
to its Trobough Com. Well No. 1 in Unit J, and the other being the NE/4 of said Section:l to be
dedicated to a well to be dn.lled at an unorchodox location 1315 feet from the North and East

iines of the section.

t

CASE 7132: Apphcatmn of Read & Stevens, Inc, for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard
gas proration units, Chavee County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of two 160-acre non-gtandard proration units in the ‘Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvaman Gas . v
Pool, l'.he £irst being the SE/4. of Section 13, Township,15 South, Range ‘27 East, to be dediéated
to ity Rose Well No. 1 tocated in Unit J, and the other hexng)che ‘SWi4 of said Section 13 to be
: dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the South and West
i . lines of the section.

i
i
{
i
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CAMPBELL Ano BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL

WILLIAM F, CARR . SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

- TELEeMALE 1EQSE 882 15D

JEFFERSON PLACE

December 22,w1980 AP ,'3”7.
, Dcopplggwo j'é;f.,

Mr, Joe D. Ramey * . Dk conge ,«,Jr”
Division Director s NTA FE ‘mON
0il Conservation Division '

New Mexico Department of

Energy and Minerals ‘

Post Office Box 2088 ; CM,O_ 7/3/
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87501

Re: Application .of Read & Stevens, Inec. for
Approval of an Unorthodox Well Location,
Two Non-Standard Proration Units and » S
Approval of Infill Drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in trlpllcate is the application of Read & Srevens
Inc. in the above referenced matter. : f

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
January 14, 1981.

Ver truly yours,

Wllllam F. Carr
WFC:1r

Enclosures

cec: Mr. William P. Aycock 1
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BEFORE THE =~~~ 1)
OTL, CONSERVATION DIVIS DS q“%-‘ o
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENENEY AND" 1~ RALS o3
: . ST
APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC.
FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, TWO NON-STANDARD Case _ ) [ 3]

PRORATION UNITS AND APPROVAL OF
INFILL DRILLING, CHAVES COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now READ & STEVENS, INC., by its undersigned
attorneys, and'appliés to the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation
Division for approval of an unorthodox well location and two
non-standard gés"proretion units, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, end for iﬁfi1l fiﬁdiﬁge

and in support of its application states:

1. Read & Stevens, Inc. is the operator ofithe E/2 of
Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves County, ‘New Merico, which 18 dedicated to itsfﬂ

Lrobough Well No. 1 located in Unit J of said Sectlon 1

2. Applicant seeks the establlshment of two non- standard

-gas proratlon units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanlan
Gas Pool;
new 160-acre proration unit to be dedicéted to the

Trobough Weil No. 1 andftheiother comprising fhe’ﬁb/%fﬁf_
saiquection 1 as a new 160—acre”§rorati6n unit to be -
’dedieated to a well applicént,pggﬁgsesﬁtq driiL;at anl‘j

x

unorthodox<1OCation."

3,

The proposed well w111 be drllled -into the same

S

proratlon and spac1ng unit dedlcated to the Trobough

1.

'Well No.

one comprising the SE/4 of said Section 1 as a |

H
t
!
!
|




4. That Special Pool Rules for the Buffalo Valley- ‘E
Pennsylvaﬁian.Gas Pool were p;omulgated'by 0il Conserva-
tion Division Order R-1670-H on March 4, 1969, which
estébliéhedZSPecia; requifements for the?locatiop of

wells in this pool.

5. That applicant seeks an exception to the Special Pool
Rules to enable it to locate its proposed well 1320 feet ?>

from the North and Eéstmlines of the Section.

6. Applicant seeks a determinatiOn pursuant to the ;
F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that the propbsed Trobougﬁ
Well No. 1 is necessary to effectivelyband efficiently
drain a portion of the Buffalo Valiéy-Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool covered by the proposed proration units wﬁiéh‘canndt
be éffectivély and efficiehtiy‘drained by any exiStiﬁg‘
well’within the‘proratioﬁ’unit;and will offer evidence

in support of that determination.

'WHELEFORE, Applicant respéﬁffu%ly requests that this
matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the
Division's duly appointed examiners and £héikéftér notice”aﬁd
hearing askrequiféa‘by law, the Division enter its order o

approving the dpplication.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

arr .
2208

Post Of Box 2 \
D « Attorneys for Applicant
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01IL CONSERVATION DIVISION. 4
OIL Gy e v
NEW. MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MLmERQ;s S103 |
APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. ‘ l
FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORT:IODOX !
WELL LOCATION, TWQ NON-STANDARD case /3] ‘
PRORATION UNITS AND -APPROVAL OF
INFILL DRILLING, CHAVES COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now READ & STEVENS, INC., by its undersigned
attorneys, and applies to phe New Mexico 0il Conservation ;
Division for"approval of an unorthodox wéll location and two

non- standard gas proration units, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian

Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, and for infill flndlngs

and in support of its application states:

1. Read & Stevens, Inc. is the operator of the E72 of
Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.,

Chaves County, New Mexico, which is dedicated to its

Trobough Well No. 1 located in Unit J 6f said Section 1.

2. Appllcant seeks the establishment of Lwo non- sfandard
gas proratlon units in the Buffalo Valley Pennsylvanlan
Gas Pool; one comprising the SE/4 of said Section 1 as a ]
new 160-acre proration>unit fo be dedicated to the
”Trobough Well No. 1 and the other conorising the NE/4 of
said Sect}on 1 as a new 160- -acre: proratlon un1t to be
dedlcated to a we11 appllcant proposes to drill at an

-

«ﬁfunorthodox location.

3. The proposed well w111 be drllled into the same

proratlon and spacing unit dedlcated to the Trobough'

k3

Well No. 1.
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Division's duly appointed examiners and that after notice and

sy

‘approving the application.

<

4. That Special Pool Rules for the Buffalo ValleyQ
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool were promulgated by Oil Conserva-
tion Division Order R-1670-H on March 4, 1969, which
estaﬁlisﬂéd sﬁecial reqﬁirements for the location of |

wells in this pool.

5. Thnat applicaht seeks an exception to the Special Pool
"Rules to enable it to locate its proposed well 1320 feet

from the North and East lines of the'Section:

6. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to the
F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that the proposed Trobough
Well No. 1 is necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain a portion of the Buffglo ValleyePennSylvaﬁian Gas
Pool covered by the proposed proration units thch'céhnot'
be effectively and éfficientlyzdrained by any existing
well within the proration unit and will offer evidence

in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, Applicani respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the

hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order

SN -,

Respéctfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

1llram F. Carr .. \ j
Post Office Box 2208 ~ g
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys ‘for Applicant |

i

!
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OIL CONSERVATIONCPIVISION
e =0 S0

Niz:W MEXICO DEPARTMENT QF ENFRGY ANDJMINhRALS

- APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC.
FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, TWO NON=-3TANDARD Case 77/ 3/
PRORATION UNITS AND APPROVAL OF i
INFILL DRILLING, CHAVES COUNTY, i
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now READ & STEVENS, INC., by its undersigned
attorneys, and applies to the New Mekico 0il Conservation
Diyision for approval of an unorthodox well location and two
noﬁ—standard gas proration units, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pebl, Chaves County, New Mexico, and for infill findiﬁgs

and in support of its application states:

1. Read & Stevcns, Inc. is the operator of the E/2 of
Section 1, Township 15 :South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.,

Chaves County, New Mexico, which is dedicated to its

Trobough Well No. 1 located in Unit'J of said Section 1.
2. Applicent seeks the establishment of two non-standard
gas‘proration‘ﬁnits in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvenian

Gas Pool; oﬁe=compfising’the‘3ﬁ/4 of said Section 1 as a |

new 160-acre proration unit to be dedlcated to the

’Trobough Well No. -1 and the other comprising the NE/4 of
said Section 1 ds 2 new 160—adre:prbration unit to be

3 | ] R
dedicated to a well applicant proposes to drill at an

unorthodox location.

3. The propooed well w111 be drllled 1nto the ‘same

proratlon and spac1ng unit. dedlcated to the Trobough

Well No. 1. - o




4. That Special Pool Rules for the Buffalo Valley- . ;
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool were promulgated by 0il Conserva-
tion Division Order R-1670-H on March 4, 1969, which
established special requirements for the location of

wells in‘this‘pdbl.

5. That applicant seeks an exception te the Spec¢ial Pool
Rules tc enable it to locate its proposed well 1320 feet

from the North and East lines of the Section.

6. Applicant seeks a’determinatiOn‘pursuant to thgn i
F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that the proposed Trobough E
Weil-No.\l is necessary to”effectively and efficieﬁtly
dfain a portion of the Buffalo Valley—fennsylvanian Gas
Pool covered by the proposed proration units which cannot
be effect1ve1y and efficiently drained by any ex1st1ng
well within the proratlon unit and will offer ev1dence

in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully reqUéSts that this
matter be set for hearlng kefore the Comm1331on oxr one.of the
Division's duly app01nted examiners and that after notlce and
hearing as tequired by law, the Division“enter its ordet

. ’ . g ; i
approving the application.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

Post Offlce Box 2208
Santa Fe, New. Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

-
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Case

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc.
for an Unorthodox Well Location,

Two Non-standard Proration Units and
Approval of Infill Drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexico.

Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of
two 160-acre non-standard proration units, one comprising the
SE/4 of Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, Buffalo
Valley-Pepns lvanian Gas Pobl, to be dediéated to its Trobough
Well Né%n{; and also a non-standard proratiéﬁmﬁﬁit.coﬁpfiéihg
the NE/4 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to a well to be
dfilled%at an unorthodox location 13é0 feet from the North and

East .lines of the section; applicant further seeks a waiver

of existing well spacing‘reqﬁirements and a findiﬁg»that the

drilling of said well is necessary to effeétivelykand‘effiéiently

i

drain that portion of an existing proration unit which cannot

be so drained the the existing well.

S A i e S Kt A D R R sl
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DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

dr/ |

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARTNG

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ,
CONSIDERING: |

r o ; S ‘ , CASE NO. T 713)
order No. R~_(, 587

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS INC. . :
7 For AN uwonrmo TWO
- /noxszxx NON-STANDARD PROEMIOK XHKK, GAS PRORATION UNITS,

CHAVES
: @’Z{’

This cause came cn for hearing”at 9 a.m. on January 14 !

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

' ORDER OF THE DIVISION

+BY THE DIVISION: N

2 oo
i

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamst

NOW, on this _day of_ January , 1981 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner,» and being fully ‘advised in“t\he
preﬁises,

FINDS:

(1) ° That due public notice having been given as required By
law, the Division has jurisvdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

|  (2) . rhat the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc.’ : )
. two
! seeks approval of a 160 - ~acre non-—standard gas proration unitsl

Valley- Pennsyl\anlan Gas Pool, the first being the
xx‘xa@m?xxaxzeagB%ﬁralo SE/4 ‘ of Sectl’on A ’ Town-

ship 15 South ; Range 27 Fast ‘ NMPM, to be dedicated to a
lits Trobough - Com.. Well No. 1 in Unit J, and the other beihg.
wxkikg the NE/4 of said Section 1. to be dedlcated\xﬂom:ed:mxxx to-a

lwell to-be diilled at an unorthodox ‘location 1315 feet From the North
x»<HmdzxxxxxxxxxxeixSﬂ:denzkianxxx 11ne and 1315 feet from the East

line of the section. :
(3) That the-endixre non- standard proratlon unlt:may reasona.b);'y

""—ﬁ sard

be presumed productlve of gas from the Buf‘falo Val'ley Pennsylvanla

—

Gas Pool a.nd that the ent:.re non-—standard gas proration;mut can '

o L ‘ ' be efflc:.ently and econom1ca11y drained and develbped by ‘the N'f“ W

oyl

) . A aforesaid wells




Com

le
of tfh

(4) That approval of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable

share dfwthe gas in the Buffalo Vailey-Pennsylvaniah

Gas Pbol, Wili prevenf the economic loss caused‘by the drilling of
unnécessary wells, avoid the augmentation of riék arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will cherwise

preverit waste and protect correlz;}ve rlghts. C/ e
(OVha¥ R anc! Shvew s,
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;A/ 15 berehy 3mﬂ°‘

two
(i&£~jb%t a 160 -acre non-standard gas proration units

‘ N the first
in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian gag Pool,comprlslng the

SE/4 . of section 1 , Township 15 South

b the NE/4.af..said Sec.thn,,l ]
Range 27 EaStLQngtb%mﬁﬁfond EJE aveg g County, New Mexit EN

50t 2iner P o
4 Mdedlcated to tex the Trobough'

ell No. 1 in Unit J and a well to be drilled at an unortnodox
‘Jhn¢taﬂﬂ2&b ; ,xin&nxx%k&x%xxx%&xxxxxXxxxxfsﬁﬂimixxx
Btiony(1315% feet from the North line and 1315 feet from Ethe East line

:eSECtlon, resgectlvely HXXXXX
(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

_n

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designaféd.




